From: Becky Brown <becky@sfplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 06 February 2020 12:58

To: TeamE3

Cc: ‘Carroll, Tracy'; ‘Tansley, Mark’; ‘planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk’

Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate APP/W1850/C/19/3228078: Land at Maes Y Felin, HR2
6PE

Hi Ben.

I've been speaking with my client, the appellant, Wye Stud Farm, today and he has instructed me to
withdraw this appeal.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.
You will see that I have also copied in the LPA so that they are made aware of this ASAP.

Kind regards,
Becky

Becky Brown MRTPI

SF Planning Limited | 12 Royal Crescent
Cheltenham | Gloucestershire | GL50 3DA
Tel: 01242 231575 | Mobile: 07525 462051

@r FPLANNING

Website | LinkedIn | Twitter | Email

Also at:
No.1l Business Centre | 1 Alvin Street | Gloucester | GL1 3E]J | Tel: 01452 527997

This email and any attachments may contain confidential material and are solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email.
If you are not the intended recipient(s), you must not use, retain or disclose any information contained in this
email. Computer viruses can be transmitted by e-mail. No liability is accepted for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail. Please consider the environment and don't print this e-mail unless you really
need to.

From: noreply (outbound only) [mailto:noreply@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 31 January 2020 14:14

To: Becky Brown <becky@sfplanning.co.uk>

Subject: Planning Inspectorate APP/W1850/C/19/3228078: Land at Maes Y Felin, HR2 6PE

The Planning Inspectorate (England)
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

The Planning Inspectorate (Wales)
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov



This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.




